

MINUTES

Meeting: Pewsey Area Board

Place: Online

Date: 9 November 2020

Start Time: 7.00 pm Finish Time: 7.45 pm

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:

Stuart Figini Senior Democratic Services Officer, Tel: 01225 718221 or (e-mail) stuart.figini@wiltshire.gov.uk

Papers available on the Council's website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

In Attendance:

Wiltshire Councillors

Cllr Jerry Kunkler (Chairman), Cllr Paul Oatway QPM (Vice-Chairman) and Cllr Stuart Wheeler

Cllr Allison Bucknell

Wiltshire Council Officers

Richard Rogers – Community Engagement Manager Dom Argar – Technical Support Officer Stuart Figini -Senior Democratic Services Officer

Town and Parish Councillors

Shalbourne Parish Council - Mike Lockhart
Easton Royal Parish Council - Margaret Holden
Burbage Parish Council - Steve Colling
Rushall Parish Council/PCAP - Colin Gale
Pewsey Parish Council - Peter Deck, Curly Haskell
Upavon Parish Council - John Tighe
Wilcot and Huish Parish Council/PCAP - Dawn Wilson

Others

PCAP - Susie Brew Easton Royal resident – Hew Helps HQ TNB Garrison - Lt Col Nicholas Turner

Total in attendance: 18

Agenda Item No.	Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision
104	Welcome and Introductions
	The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and introduced the Area Board Members and officers present.
105	Apologies for Absence
	Apologies for absence had been received from John Brewing – Woodborough Parish Council and Dave Adamson – Wiltshire and Dorset Fire and Rescue Service.
106	<u>Minutes</u>
	<u>Decision</u> The minutes of the meeting held on 16 June 2020 were agreed as a correct record and would be signed by the Chairman at a later date.
107	Declarations of Interest
	Cllr Paul Oatway declared a personal interest in the Community Area Grant for Milton Lilbourne Cricket Club as he lived in Milton Lilbourne. Cllr Oatway explained that he had no connection with the Cricket Club and indicated that he would speak and vote on the grant request.
108	Chairman's Announcements
	The Chairman drew attention to the written announcement included on the agenda about the Area Board Boundary Review Consultation.
109	Community Engagement Manager Updates
	The Community Engagement Manager provided an update to the Area Board on the following matters:
	Community Area Status Report Each community area is preparing a short report capturing what the data is saying and the evidence from conversations with partners about the key issues for the area moving forward.
	COVID-19 Support Support for local communities has been set up during Lockdown 2. The Wiltshire Wellbeing Hub is operating 7 days a week and is open for anyone to call it on 0300 003 4576 or email wellbeinghub@wiltshire.gov.uk Monday to Friday from 9am to 5pm and

Saturday and Sunday from 10am to 4pm

Funding –

Area Board funding was still available for capital projects to be applied for, including applications for youth activities (13+) or health and wellbeing activities. The Community Engagement Manager, Richard Rogers would be happy to discuss this further. Now is a good time to plan for when restrictions are lifted.

110 Partner Updates

(a) Healthwatch Wiltshire

There was no update from Healthwatch Wiltshire.

(b) NHS Wiltshire CCG

There was no update from NHS Wiltshire CCG.

(c) Older Peoples Champion

Dawn Wilson provided an update for the Area Board. Dawn reported that the Health and Wellbeing Group had a joint meeting with the COVID-19 Recovery Group to discuss issues of mutual interest. Concern was raised about the initial lack of flu vaccinations for the over 65 age group in Pewsey, although this matter was now being resolved. Other Groups had now closed for the duration of the new national restrictions for COVID-19 during November.

Cllr Wheeler reported that Burbage had no issues with the supply of flu vaccinations and the NHS did a brilliant job in providing the vaccinations from the Village Hall.

(d) Wiltshire Police

The update from Wiltshire Police, included in the agenda pack was noted.

(e) Pewsey Community Area Partnership

Colin Gale provided an update in relation to the Transport Group and raised the following points:

- Better Deal for Bus Users Colin had submitted a proposal to Wiltshire Council for a new bus route under the Better Deal for Bus Users scheme and was waiting for a response.
- Department for Transport survey from Great Western Railway –

the survey was received to gather ideas for the decarbonisation of transport. The survey was forwarded to Bridget Wayman, Cabinet Member for Highways, Transport and Waste, the three local Councillors for Pewsey area, Cllr Philip Whitehead, Leader of Wiltshire Council and local MP's. The only response received was from the Leader of Wiltshire Council, in relation to the inclusion of Devizes Gateway Station. Following the 2021 boundary changes, Lydeway will be part of the Pewsey Area, at which point there will be three stations in the Pewsey Area. The survey was submitted highlighting the need for additional westbound trains, especially for young people, and the electrification programme requiring an extension to what was originally planned.

- Great Western Railway (GWR) Stakeholder Conference Colin reported that he had recently attended this conference online, headlines included the timetable returning to nearly the same service as pre-Covid but with a significant drop in users. This was due to a drop in the number of commuters. GWR will be concentrating efforts on encouraging leisure users and tourism once restrictions are lifted.
- The Pewsey Rail User Group met with the Bedwyn Rail User Group and the Devizes Gateway Group.

Susie Brew provided an update in relation to the Economy Group and raised the following points:

- Itineraries Project Looking to secure funding from the Co-op Community Fund towards the Pewsey Vale Tourism Partnership towards the Itineraries Project
- The Group have many projects in the pipeline that require funding which is still being sought.
- Pewsey Vale Tourism Partnership GWR indicated, as above, that they were interested in becoming members of the Partnership once the restrictions for Lockdown 2 have been lifted and they would also advertise for the Partnership.
- Distributing newsletters to businesses about grants and loans.
- The Group had deferred the renewal process until October 2020 to help people with cashflow issues.

(f) <u>Dorset and Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service</u>

The update from Dorset and Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service, included in the agenda pack was noted.

Cllr Oatway reported that the Fire and Rescue Service was providing their normal service. In addition, they were involved in a number of community projects during the COVID-19 pandemic and providing help to the

	ambulance service.
	(g) Parish Councils
	There were no parish council updates.
111	Community Area Grants
	The Area Board considered three applications for Community Area Grant funding.
	Resolved:
	To award The Jubilee Centre £495 as a subsidy towards increased transport costs due to COVID-19.
	2. To award Milton Lilbourne Cricket Club £999 towards team set up equipment.
	3. To award Upavon Allotment Society/Parish Councillor £2,500 towards borehole and solar powered pump installation.
	Note – Cllr Oatway declared a personal interest in relation to resolution 2 above. See minute 107 for detail.
112	CATG Update
	The Area Board received the minutes of the Community Area Transport Group of their meeting held on 30 September 2020.
	Resolved: 1. To close the following Issues: 3676, 5281, 5563, 7060 and 10-19-5 2. To move the following Issues (with funding) to the Priority Schemes lists: 10-19-3 (£888.25) and 10-20-3 (£nil)
113	<u>Urgent items</u>
	There were no urgent items.
114	Future Meeting Dates and Close
	The next online meeting of the Pewsey Area Board was scheduled for Monday 18 January 2021 starting at 7pm.